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Department of Transportation
Division of Secretariat

£ FE £ Office of Air, Rail & Transit

700 East Broadway Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586
OFFICE: 605/773-3574

FAX: 605/773-2804

Connecting South Dakota and the Nation

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission
FROM: Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics
DATE: September 19, 2018

SUBJECT: Financial Assistance Agreements

The Office of Aeronautics is requesting funding from the State Aeronautics Fund for the AIP
projects below.

SDDOT System Plan 3-46-0000-009-2018

South Dakota State Aviation System Plan.

Federal Share $ 540,000.00
State Share $ 60,000.00
Local Share $

Total $ 600,000.00

The Department recommends approval of state share in the amount of $60,000.00

Sioux Falls 3-46-0050-052-2018

West GA taxilane extension — design/construct; E GA taxilane/access road reconstruction and
perimeter road realignment — design/construct; westside security fence replacement; terminal
apron and deicing — design; SRE plow with deicer procurement; blast fence relocation outside
RVZ — design/construct.

Federal Share $ 3,007,295.00
State Share $ 167,073.00
Local Share $ 167,072.00
Total $ 3,341,439.00

The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $167,073.00.
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Spearfish 3-46-0065-024-2018

Conduct a wildlife hazard assessment and complete the corresponding wildlife hazard
management plan.

Federal Share $ 28,000.00
State Share $ 1,555.56
Local Share $ 1,555.56
Total $ 31,111.11

The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $1,555.56
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